Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Board Meeting

February 1st, 2022 @ 6:50 pm

Call to Order by the President - Kyle Schliem

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag - please remove your hats.

Roll Call of Board Members - Quorum: 37 / 47 (yes)

Secretary's Report - January Minutes - Jerry Alt: Post on web page after approval. **M**otion to approve January Minutes as written by Larry Abbott, second by Harley Whitt. **Group Vote, Granted.** All yes.

Treasurer's Report - January P & L - Charlie E. Brown **M**otion to approve January Treasures Report as written by Chuck Sauber, second by Jim Shickles. **Group Vote, Granted.** All yes.

Board Member Reports:

Archery - Ben Reamer	No Report.
Benchrest (BR-50) - Dennis Munn	No Report.
Benchrest (Center Fire) - Paul Schuler	Dates for new season are on the website.
Black Powder Lodge - Harley WhittReceived a thank you letter from the Sar- gent York Foundation. January 15th was the first shoot of the season with 20 shooters. Turned in \$ 100.00. Next shoot will be February 19th, and looking for help from club members.	
Black Powder Cartage - Don LarsonNo Report. Don Larson will be directingthe Black Powder 22. Don will report directly to Harley Whitt. Black Powder Cartage & 22 isnow combined with Black Powder Lodge.	
C hief Range Officer - Lee Thompson ing Sight In Days has been resolved with ammo repl	
C ivilian Marksmanship (CMP)- Greg Davis left over monies.	Paid CMP Association fees, will turn in
Conservation - Jim Shickles	No Report.
Cowboy Action - Tina Saporiti	No Report.

Defense Range - Tim Kienbaum	No Report.
Grounds Keeper - Roger Hager	No Report.
High Power - Dave Fatino	No Report.
Historian - Harley Whitt letter.	Working on another article for the news
Hunter Ed / Firearm Safety - Jeff Stevens	No Report.
Membership - Jon Nortemann Letters and rule books were sent out last Monday (January 27th) and are waiting for call backs. 6 people have responded, still waiting for 109 people.	
M ulti Gun - Kyle Schliem 10th 2022 we held an NRL match and also held a ma	No matches coming up. On December atch on January 7th. Turned in \$ 280.00.
NRA Instruction / Youth - Robby Personette	No Report.
Pistol - Don Halpern	No Report.
Publicity - James Dooley BRC will hold a member swap meet on February 4th at the club house from 8am to 2pm with No guest fees for non members (friends of members). Tables will be 1st come 1st served. Remember to please fill out the surveys dur- ing Dues Renewal. April 22nd will be our fundraiser at the Janesville VFW from 12 to 4pm. In need of volunteers.	
R ange Construction - Brad Mueller day on the indoor range. April 1st will be the first wor who's changing the locks on Sunday February 5th.	February 24th will be the lead cleaning rk day of the new season. Discussion on
Rules - Don HalpernSo far had one meeting. Questions re- garding which calibers are allowed on the indoor range. Questions were directed to the posters within the clubhouse and range.	
Silhouette - Steve Schmalz Still shooting indoors on Monday nights from 5 to 6:30pm, indoor shooting will last until April 24th. On January 21st held the Frosty Iron Match, with not very good weather, had 5 shooters, the match winner in light rifle was Dennis Loertscher with 14 out of 40 shots, and the match winner in heavy rifle was Tim Jaedike with 23 out of 40 shots.	
Security - Wayne Mitchell	No Report.
T echnical Director - Mike Hevey For any website changes or additions, please go to the websites menu bar then to member information, then event request, to putting in the entry code (which will be the door code number without the # sign). With this process the author can be contacted for questions if needed.	

Trap - Jeff Goode

No Report.

Wednesday Morning - Chuck Sauber Trap is done, now shooting air rifles on the indoor range for the month of February. The first match started with 12 shooters.

Women's Shooting Group - Julie Wagoner women students.

Have just started another group with 8

Youth Air Rifle - Larry Abbott This program has been running for seven years, and up to now there hasn't been a single clean target shot. Miss Jensen at fifteen years old has changed that record with a score of 100 (10-10's, 9 of which were X's. She also received an award from CMP which contained a scholarship of \$ 50.00, then coach Pete doubled that price to \$ 100.00. Her younger brother scores are also coming up nicely.

Committee Updates

* Long Term Planning / Capital Improvements Julie Wagoner held a discussion with the prices for the new \$ 2.2 million building, tax's - utilities - etc. The committee realized that these prices were out of reach for the club. Now checking on prices for a 1 level building and half the targets.

* Fundraising Committee 9mm prize package raffle tickets are available, drawing will be March 8th at 8pm. Asking for help to reach out to businesses for donations.

Unfinished Business

* Job descriptions are still needed from: Rim Fire Bench Rest, Hunters Education, High Power Rifle, Publicity, Rules, Silhouette, Technical Director, Trap.

New Business

* February 4th, club members swap meet, also needs help setting up.

* February 5th, Annual Member Renewal from 9 to 3pm.

* Prone bench shooting on the 500 meter range is tabled and waiting for a committee to form.

* Tim Kienbaum discribed his idea about a Top Gun Computation, and is asking for ideas and suggestions. Tim will gather information and present to the board for approval.

* News letter articles are due in by April 7th.

* Guest speaker Mike Huber from the Illinois State Rifle Association presented information about the newly proposed IL gun laws, and answered questions.

* Meeting Adjourned at 8:40pm